H. L. BrowN, Jr.
323 WEST MISSOURI
Post OFricE Box 2237
Mipranp, TExAs 79702
915 683-5216

July 5, 1979

United States Geological Survey
Post Office Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88210

Re: H. L. Brown, Jr.'s
Federal "G" Well #1
Rocsevelt Co., New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that we have reached an agreement with the New
Mexico Game and Fish Commission concerning right-of-way and location
payments for the subject well.

It is our intention to restore the area as nearly as possible to its
original condition which will include the following:

1. Remove all trash fraom location area.

2. Break out and smooth over reserve pit.

3. Clean location and restore original condition
where possible.

Yours very truly,

J. L. McGill
Drlg and Prod
Mgr.
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